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From: Charlotte Lacey [clacey@telecomcounsel.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 22, 20103:04 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Attachments: FL IXC Filing.pdf 


Please see the attached Interexchange Registration Form and tariff for LifeConnex Telecom, LLC. 


Charlotte Lacey, Reguiatory Specialist 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P,C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
l:I1W,w."tglg!;Qm!;Q!!~gl&Qm 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 
(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax) 
(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax) 
e-mail: clacey@telecomcounsel.com 

ThiS transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an Attorney Work Product, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 

Attorney At Law 


1720 Windward Concourse 

Suite 115 


Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 


Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounse1.com 
February 22,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Re: 	LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Interexchange Registration 


To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached please find for filing LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Interexchange Registration 
form, including a proposed tariff. 

Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate. to call me. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. 

. Steinhart, Esq. 
orney for LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Enclosures 
cc: Edward Heard 
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
Company Name 

L06000082007 
Florida Secretary of State Registration No. 

Fictitious Name(s) as flied at Fla. Sec. of 
State 

Company Mailing UfeConnex Telecom. LLC 
Name 

Mailing Address 13700 Perdido Key Drive, Unit 222 

Pensacola. Florida 32507 

Web Address www.lifeconnex.net 

E-mail Address eheard@llfeconnex.net 

Physical Address 13700 Perdido Key Drive. Unit 222 

Pensacola, Florida 32501 

Edward Heard 
Company Liaison 

Title General Manager 

Phone (866) 744-0949 

Fax (850} 439-1227 

E-mail addresseheard@lifeconnex.net 

Edward Heard 
Consumer liaison 

Title General Manager 

Address 13700 Perdido Key Drive. Unit 222. Pensacola. Florida 32507 

Phone (866) 144-0949 

Fax (850) 439-1227 

E-mail addresseheard@lifeconnex.net 

My company's tariff as required in Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, is enclosed with this form. I 
understand that my company must notify the Commission of any changes to the above Information 
pursuant to Section 364.02, Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for 
each year or partial year my registration is active pursuant to Section 364.336. Florida Statutes. My 
company will comply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, concerning carrier selactlon requirements, 
and Section 364.604, Florida Statutes, concerning billing practiceS. 

EdWard Heard, General Manager 

PrintedlTyped Name of Representative 

Date 

Effective: 07/15/2003 
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



PROPOSED TARIFF 



